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To:
From: 5.1.2e [|s.12s] 5126 5.1.26

Sent: Mon 3/8/2021 7:45:44 AM
Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers
Received: Mon 3/8/2021 7:45:45 AM

Hoi IEEEZN

Ik heb in de PHE en NERVTAG rapportages gekeken maar kan het niet vinden. Als jij het nog terug kan vinden, zou
ik graag weten waar dit beschreven staat!
Bedankt,

brom: [N N -SEE 0.1

Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 5:25 PM

o FER EREZY -SRI e . N SN . I -SEKE v >

Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

@rivm.ni]; EXEH EXERVIERIETN @rivm.ni]; (] EXEXEXETEE @rivm. ni]

Hoi,

Ik heb alleen gezien dat voor de UK variant de uitscheiding langer is met dezelfde loads als van de oude varianten.
Dus langere acute fase. Dit kwam langs in WHO variantenoverleg afgelopen donderdag. Volgens mij laatste PHE
rapportage?

o

Sent: zondag 7 maart 2021 16:21

Cc: . @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Hi collega’s,

Ik dacht te hebben gelezen dat ECDC geen reden ziet om beleid te veranderen vanwege de variant. Uiteraard
hebben verschillende landen variaties op het isolatie en quarantainebeleid. Ook UK ziet hier geen reden toe. Ik zou
hier niets mee doen, behalve wat jij voorstelt als vinger aan de pols houden.

Groet, RS

Sent: zondag 7 maart 2021 15:45
To: Bk rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Hoi EREE

Voor agenda RT: er zijn verschillende landen die de quarantaine/isolatieperiode verlengen ivm meer besmettelijke
varianten. Ik ken zelf geen data die laten zien dat de besmettelijke periode ook langer zou zijn. Een mogelijke
manier om dit op te volgen in NL is om te bezien of het aandeel positieve contacten na een negatieve test op dag 5
toeneemt, maar misschien zijn er nog andere ideeen. Persoonlijk zie ik geen redenen om de quarantaine en
isolatieperiode nu al te wijzigen, maar toch wel goed om te bespreken in het RT.

Groeten,

From: BB @hpsc.ic SRBI@hpsc.ie>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:38 PM

5.1.2e

5.1.2e ir.is; EAE @med.uoa.gr;
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5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu; BER@ordensklinikum.at; BAELN @ zh.ov.l;
5.1.2e @ rivm.nl>; BEEAFEEN @ rki.de; 5.1.2e @sam.lt;
5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv; BEER @ ssi.dk; BERFEN @ tcd.ie; 5.1.2e @thl.fi;
SN @yahoo.com

Ce: i at: B ihas. 5.1.2e Dbkus.|v; IR Decdc.europa.eu;
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu;

5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; M;

@jfmed.uniba.sk;

.2e @ pzh.gov.pl; i

5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr;

Dterviseamet.ee; 5.1.2e

ERW @ thl. fi
Subject: RE: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

All

In Ireland VOC confirmed cases must isolate for 14 days.

Thanks

HSE - Health Protection Surveillance Centre (HPSC)
25-27 Middle Gardiner Street
Dublin 1

Email: hpsc.ie

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:21 PM
AH: 12 5.1.2e P4 5.1.2e [@IFRors)

W si2e|  s12e B 5.1.20 achi.iu>; IR

< 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; EREE] BERFLN < b.1.2e Dfhi.no>; CAELN EERE-L

B 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; R MRS 5.1.2e @gov.mt>; PR @hpsc.ie; RS

< 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; 5-1-2e|“*‘= <BERELEN @insa.min-saude.pt>; 5129' 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>;

5.1.2e |5129E il iss.it>: RN i 51.2e | 5.1.2e E BN @med.uoa.grs;
5.12e @nnk.gov.hu>;
5.1.2e

Iy 512 | s12¢ B 512e i.de>;
s1ze]5.1.20 5.1.2¢ @sciensano.be>; A IERET
12e[Bs1oe EYARIES] 512 |512 @ 512¢ [ tcd.ie>;
512 [XMAINCY 512 | 512 |512e[8 512e [NETRTIES
51.2e| 5.1.2¢ [B5.1.2¢ CYPETANE 51 2e| 512 B 512 & bkus. lv>;
5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>; ERELE BT
5.1.2e I 5.1.2¢e 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eus;
@ecdc.europa.eu>; BAEL FEREED E 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>;
@folkhalsomyndi : S.1.2e |5-1 L) at Health Regulation <
@ hse.ie>; JRERFL 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
5.1.2e I CRER PhD., MPH < 5.1.2e @jfmed.uniba.sk>;
5.1 29'51?95 RESIN & nijz.si>; RIS EREL SECEEIN @ nnk.cov.hu>;
5.1.2e oIeeys | 512 B 512

@sam.|t>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e P4 5.1.2e
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sciensano.be>;
terviseamet.ee>; @thl.fi>

Subject: Re: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

from 5 February we already extended the length of both, isolation as well as quarantine from 10 to 14 days in the Slovakia.

<AL @ssi.dk>;

best wishes,

From: "B EARL" <BEAFCEN(Q)SZU.CZ>
To: "BEES | 5.1.2¢ B @chl.lu>,’ 515
< 51.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>, "TERFLY BCRE-E
5.1.2¢ S 6.1.2e (@folkhalsomyndigheten se>, 'TERELS BRERED (@gov.mt>
5.1.2e (GO 5.1.29' 5.1.2e 5.1.2e (@hzjz hr>, "JERES |512eE 5.1.2e
saude pt>, "EEEY BEAESH" < 5.1.2e @insp.gov ro>, "JERED " @
512 M 612e [@IEQLIEEGQIARN 5.1.2¢ 61.2¢ PN 6.1.2¢ [@[i[seMile-We[pl 5.1.2¢
S 5.12e (@IS 512 MR 512 Anijz.si>, TS 5.1.26
J 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>, "BERESE EXER" <BFY @) ordensklinikum.at>, * 5.1.2e
5.1.2e E RPN (@ pzh.gov.pl>, "Ik |51Z’e 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>, " 5.1.2e !
5.1.2e @rivm.nl>, "BREREE 5.1.2e 5.1.2e Qrki.de>, "BEED 51.2¢ @
5.1.2¢ H@sam.it>, "N BEY SRS 5128 @sciensano.be>, "L 5.1.2¢ i

5.1.2e @spke.gov. Iv>, "EAEN BEY" <BEN@ssi.dk>, 'm" JEEEON @tcd.ie>,
5120|512 P& 5.1.2e othl.fi>, "R ERE vzbb.sk>, "JERESN 2E
5.1.2e @Owho.int>, "BEAEL [ 512e [512c gRY 51.2e¢ [@)\E|loloRelel118
i 512¢ |  512e g% 5.1.2e @ages at>, ' 512e " agihas.lv>, ' "
5.1.2¢ @bkus.lv>, "BEEES | 512¢c @B 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>, ' 5.1.2¢ W
EFINN @) ecdc europa.cu>, "RE] HEENR T @ecdc.europa.eu>,
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>, 'TEEEN < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>, "EEEL
5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>, ' 5.1.2¢ M4 5.1.2e
Health Regulation" <|EEE@gov.mt>, "IEEETN EREN" <BEEs
< inmi.it>, "REAECH AR 5.1.2e " <RI @isciii.es>,
R PhD., MPH" < 5.1.2e @jfmed.uniba.sk>, ' 512e | 512e
EESI @mphs.moh.gov.cy>, "EAE EEEL" <BERES G)nijz si>, ' 512 | 5.1.2¢ @
512 [ONINAOOAITEIN 512e | 512 P& 5120 [@IARCITHOLHY 512 forze[sizc]s oo
5.1.2e @rivm.ni>, "EES ICAFCN" <SEREEIN G)rki. de>, 512
5.1.2¢ (@sam.It>, ' ICAECN AR < 5.1.2¢ @santepubliquefrance.fr>,
s1.2¢ & 5.1.2¢ @sciensano.be>, "EEES [EEFTR RERAR" <BE @ ssi.dk>, '

5.1.2e aszu.cz>, ' BEI BEY D Dterviseamet.ee>,
5.1.2e

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:20:12 PM
Subject: Re: Rép.: FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

from 3 March we already extended the length of both, isclation as well as quarantine from 10 to 14 days in the Czech Republic.

best wishes,
- 1.2e

Odesilatel: CXIELY NNNEXETSNNNN (NCRETN - -1

Datum: 04.03.2021 15:12
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premce: IR TN o - <rcoa ),
M), (@folkhalsomvndiqheten.se),m,
BRehosc o, INENEN o, (EEM sz min-saude o),

insp.gov.ro), (M), (m@landlaeknir.is),

R Rened.ons), @emsssies), e I

@ordenskﬁnikum.at), (m@th.q%p_l),

(EEEDNN o nnk qov.hu),
( Size CHERNY size [ size  CLYRD (e co),
(EEEDN @ <ok cov.v), EBessi.dv), e, BEN BE] BN etc.),
| s12e  J{ s12e  [CHUKOM si2e Jor2ofl  size  [CNRTNERM s 2o fof of si2c [ 5120 [CIVISKAON 51.2e |
(m@yahoo.com)

Kopie: (S @ 2ges 2t), (@ eagihas.v), (EEED obkus.v),
(EEEDN @ cdc.curopa.eu), (IEEEZI @ <cdc.curopa.cu),
(EEEDIN @ <cdc.curopa.cu), (EEEDIN <cdc curopa cu),
@folkhalsomvndiqheten.se), at Health Regulation (m@_qut),
EE N chse.io), IIEEN @i« (IIEEN cinm.i), (BN eisii.cs),
(I < e uniba.s), EEE @ mohs moh.gov.),
(IEE oz <), EXER ERED (MEREDE ook gov.hu), 5.1.20 EREDN @ 0zh.gov.o), ERIEDY RS R
Mantepubliquefrance.fr), (m@deano.be), (Msti.dk),

N oo <), R o rvseame: <),
thl.fi)

Pfedmét: Rép. : FOR AF REVIEW: ECDC Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers

Dear AF members and ECDC colleagues,

Any discussion/planification on guideliness on lenght of isolation for COVID positive patients in the era of VOC? (we are discussing in
Luxembourg about increasing the isolation period form 10 to 14 days )

Any reflexions on that?

Thank you

Service national de pédiatrie
Clinique pédiatrique, CHL Luxembourg
4, rue Barblé 1210 Luxembourg

Tel: (00352 Secretary)
(00352) ‘Hospital Mobile)
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Fax: (00352 )R
N N o chi.1u

Legal Notice: unless otherwise specified, this e-mail message (including its attachments) contains confidential information and is
intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify in
the shortest delay the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. CHL is not liable for any direct or
indirect damage arising from errors, inaccuracies or any lass in the message, from unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or
alteration of it or as a result of any virus being passed on. Use or disclose of this message by unintended recipients is not authorised
and may be unlawful.

>>> Corporate Governance Secretariat <[ NG @ecdc.curopa.eu> 25/02/2021 13:07 >>>

Dear Members of the ECDC Advisory Forum,
ECDC has drafted a Guidance for COVID-19 quarantine and testing for travellers. We are sharing with you the draft for your review.

We would be grateful if you could send us your feedback by replying to this e-mail (preferably in comments and tracked changes in
the document) by tomorrowFriday, 26 February 2021 EOB.

Thank you in advance.
With kind regards,

Executive Office/Governance

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

2 Gustav lll:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
SSOC  prone + A

| & ey

www.ecdc.europa.eu

f ¥ in =

Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from disclosing its
content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

Epidemiology Department
Regional Authority of Public Health
Cesta k nemacnici 1
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97556 Banska Bystrica
SLOVAKIA

IEEEDN @ zbb. sk



